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DATE:  April 1,2013 pA
0

TO: James W. Dean, Director, Division of Economics %

FROM: Jenny Wu, Economic Analyst, Division of Economic % 73;; 38

RE: Request for Duplication of Confidential in Docket No. 120318-EI 0:%1 2 —/4
/ N Q-é\,

For purpose of preparing item of April 25 Agenda Conference, I request ten o@s bewa
prepared of the following two confidential documents in Docket No. 120318-EL These
documents include information that staff used to develop its recommendation.

1, Document No. 08291-12, Estimated Costs of Monitoring and Operation and Maintenance

Requirements for Crystal River Energy Center, Exhibit 1 of Petition of Progress Energy
Florida, Inc. for Approval of Cost Recovery for New Environmental Program.

2 Document No. 01258-13, PEF’s response to Staff’s Data Request #2, Q10.

I request that the copies be prepared by close of business on Monday 15, 2013.
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Public Serpice Commission

December 27, 2012

Gary V. Perko, Esquire ADMIN I S TRA TI VE

Hopping Green & Sams
Post Office Box 6526
Tallahassee, Florida 32314

Re: Docket No, 120318-E1

Dear Mr. Perko:

This will acknowledge receipt of petition for approval of a new environmental program
for cost recovery under the Environmental Cost Recovery Clause, by Progress Energy Florida,
Inc., which was filed in this office on December 21, 2012, and assigned the above-referenced
docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing.
For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6199.
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